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February 12, 2019 
 
Questions & Answers – Office Furnishings for McNair Hall Phase 1.3 and 1.4 Renovation 
 

1. Please clarify where the finishes need to go on LG01 & LG02.  (See attachment)  The arrows indicating the 
fabric locations don’t match the finishes to the left in the description. 

 R. Refer to attached snapshots for upholstery location. 
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2. Also, TN-2222T is a table top.  Which finish should be priced:  laminate, veneer or solid surface? 
R. Omit TN-222T. 

 
3. WS-01: Can we revise this to Monolithic tiles with no Base? Or will they ever require retrofit 

power? 
R. Non powered panels. Monolithic is acceptable. 
 

4. Offices: All laminate Overheads or Laminate with Glass Doors? 
R. Laminate ONLY, No glass. 
 

5. Offices: Add Lights to overheads? 
R. No lights. 
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6. Offices: Cable Management? Adding an FT199 to Main Desk. 
R. Provide a grommet at work surface and cable management clips under the work surface. 

 
7. Offices: Can you please confirm that you all want painted modesty and not laminate?  

R. Laminate. 
 

8. Offices: 24”d or 20” back credenza surface? 
R. Dimensions were provided for the office component plans PDF of PO-01. PO-01 specification 
sheet has been attached to the Specifications pertaining to RFP listed on the RFP’s webpage. 

 
9. Offices: Can you please confirm that you all want veneer Surfaces with everything else Laminate? 

R. Wood Grain Laminate tops ONLY, white laminate storage components. 
 

10. TA09 is on the drawing, but not on the bid sheet. Can you please send specs? 
R. TA09 specification sheet has been attached to the Specifications pertaining to RFP listed on the 
RFP’s webpage. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


